diffmail
reditimal Mailbox of skpanda@dfcc.co.in

Subject: Re: RTI-841

From: Jayachandran <jayachandran@dfcc.co.in> on Wed, 18 Dec 2018 15:14.56
To: "Susanta Kumar Panda " <skpanda@dfcc.co.in>

Cc: "rtyagi " <rtyagi@dfcc.co.in>, "pmasai " <pmasai@dfcc.co.in>

Sir,

Further to your mail dtd.12/12/19, on receipt of the RTI fee in the prescribed mode, the applicants of the subject RTI have
been provided the information sought pertaining to DFCCIL and for the information held by the Govt. of Maharashtra, the
case has been transferred to Deputy Secretary Govt. of Maharashtra for providing the information directly to the
applicants.

Jayachandran M
DPM/Finance/Mumbai/South

From: Susanta Kumar Panda <skpanda@dfcc.co.in>

Sent: Thu, 12 Dec 2019 16:08:13 GMT+0530

To: "jaya chandran " <jayachandran@dfcc.co.in>, "pmasai@dfce.co.in” <pmasai@dfcc.co.in>
Subject: RTI-841

Sir,

Please find the attachment.

Regards

S.K.Panda
DGM/Admin/P1O
9717636811

* The information contained in this electronic message and any attachments to this message are intended for the exclusive use of the
addressee(s) and may contain proprietary, confidential or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, you should not
disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail. Please notify the sender immediately and destroy all copies of this message and any
attachments.A E-mail transmission is not guaranteed to be secure or error-free as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost,
destroyed, arrive late or incomplete, or may contain viruses in transmission. Any form of reproduction, dissemination, copying, disclosure,
modification, distribution and / or publication of this message without the prior written consent of authorized representative of DFCCIL is
strictly prohibited. Before opening any email and/or attachments, please check them for viruses and other defects..

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
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Dedicated Freight Corridor Corporation of India Ltd.

(A Government of India Enterprises)
5" Floor, Pragati Maidan, Metro Station Building Complex, New Delhi- 110001

e BRIl !. Corporate Identity Number U60232DL2006GOI155068 Web: www.dfccil.gov.in
No0.2019/HQ/ADMIN/RTI-841 New Delhi: 12.12.2019
Chief Project Manager Chief General Manager
DFCCIL, 7th Floor, DFCCIL, 7t Floor,
Central Railway New Admin Central Railway New Admin
Building, Building,
D.N. Road, Mumbai-400001 D.N. Road, Mumbai-400001
Mumbai North Mumbai South
Attention:- APIO’s of both of the offices.

Subject: Providing information w.r.t. Original Application received under the RTI Act.2005.

Reference: CPM/Mumbai (S) & (N) office letter No. MUM/HR/RTI/Act dated 12.12.19 &
e- mail dated 12.12.19.

Both the applicants have asked for information that is held by Maharashtra Government.
. The applications may be transferred to appropriate office in Maharashtra Govt. under section
- 6(3) of the RTI Act.

However, certified copy of DFCCIL’s letter dated 08.08.19, be provided to the applicants
immediately on receipt of required application fee in the prescnbed mode i.e. IPO/DD/Banker’s
Check or Cash receipt (against cash deposit).

This is also applicable in File No. RTI/HQ/Admin/RTI-842.
—
, (S.K.PANDA)

q Dy. G.M/Admn.(PIO)
E-mail: skpanda@dfcc.co.in
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Sh. Sayed Azmat Ara,
Flat No. 101, 1st Floor, Wing A-2
Suryvamukhi Loksurabhi Co. Op. Hsg. Soc Ltd.
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